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SUBJECT:
Amendment No.01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8406
DATE OF AMENDMENT: January 21, 2016
DATE OF BID RELEASE: January 5, 2016
REQUISITION NO.:  083-NDEQ016483
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: February 3, 2016 @ 2:30 P.M.
CONTACT:  Heather Moon, Buyer III
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8406 for Detachable Gooseneck Trailer. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Brakes parking brakes shall be spring actuated with manual release-what is a manual release?

The manual release is a pin, bolt or other method of retracting the spring in order to release the brakes.
2.
Color - Traile-eze has purchased removable swing outs that are powder coated black and the engine is Honda red and black are these 2 purchased items acceptable in the colors they are purchased in? Also Traileze does not put a top coat of paint over the 1000 hr salt spray resistant primer on the bottom side of the trailer so it would be black is this acceptable?


The color of the items listed above is acceptable.


The 1000 hr salt spray resistant primer on the bottom side of the trailer is acceptable.
3.
Power Source - The Honda engine that was 13 hp has a net rating of 11.7 hp in order to meet emissions per Honda spec is this acceptable. Also note for clarification that the hyd system of the trailer can handle 12 gpm at 3000 psi but the Honda self-contained wet kit or almost any other less than 30 hp would never reach 12 gpm most self-contained units can do about 6 gpm. Is this acceptable?

The engine listed above is acceptable.


The 6 GPM of the self-contained wet kit is acceptable.
4.
Tires - Major brand name - Is the double coin brand acceptable and or would you prefer trailer bid with an option for a continental-general-or Goodyear tire?


The double coin tire is not acceptable as NDOT has had problems with this tire brand.


Goodyear, Michelin, Continental or other major brand is acceptable.
5.
Welding- All metal shall be acid etched and primed is sandblasting instead of acid etching acceptable?


Sandblasting is acceptable.
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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